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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

X-6357
Avgust 12, 1929,

SUBJECT: Changes in Inter-district Time Schedule.
Dear Sir:
Upon agreement between the Federal reserve

banks involved, the Federsl Reserve Board has approved
the following changes in the inter~district time schedule:

From Dallas to Lo8 Angeles From 4 days to 3 days
" El Paso " Philadelphia " 4 " w3z
" " " Chal'l o t te " 4 " " 3 1)
" " 1 Por tland " 4 (1] ] 3 (]
" ] " Sal % Lake ci ty " 4 1 1] 3 ]
1] " 1t Spoka.ne 1] 5 " ! 4 1]
"  San Antonio to Omaha no3 " na "
" it ] Birmi ngham 1] 2 " n 3 "
" " " Nashvi 1lle 1} 2 n" " 3 "
1] " fl San Francisco " 4 " 1 3 1]

Very truly yours,

‘J. C. Noell,
Assistant Secretary.
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TO GOVERNORS OF ALL F. R. BANKS.





